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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:24 AM

Ta: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

pc®
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into;xéo Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 {s0103)

LRB 0891 — “Technical” changes

LRB 0900-—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training {Krista is working on a change for me...so shouid be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for local econ development
LRB 0922 — incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 — Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 — DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

. LRB 0897 —TID § for fire/police

10. LRB 0871 —Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date
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Assembly Amendment (AA-AB1)

For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: zwyatt
By: steve Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/8/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

Anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Federal match for contingent bonding

Instructions:

Contingent bonding above 100% match from federal government requires JCF approval.

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? zwyatt jdyer

8/8/2017 8/9/2017
/P1 Zwyatt jdyer mbarman

8/9/2017 8/9/2017 8/9/2017
/P2 aemsttr mbarman

8/10/2017 8/9/2017

/P3 ' dwalker

8/10/2017
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August 2017 Special Session 4~ ZDW:p
PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 33, line 22:\éfter “statutes” insert “that at least equals the amount of
the proceeds expended or the joint committee on finance approves the expenditure”.

(END)



Wyatt, Zachary

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Shovers, Marc; Bemis, Zach

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene; Henning, Anna; Kreye, Joseph; Gallagher, Michael; Kunkel, Mark;
Wyatt, Zachary; Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Drafting assignments for the amendments

Thanks for all the hard work so far guys. | have 2 additions to make and one small change. I'll try and match them up
with the assigned groups, but | included everyone in case | get the subject area wrong.

Change. - » .
1) On the Transportation Bonding Amendment: take out the dollar-for-dollar match language, so it goes back
to its original “any federal match” concept. But give JFC oversight of the whole $250k in bonding. (Zachary
Wyatt??)

Piease call/email with any questions.
Thanks,

Steve Fawcett

Office of Speaker Robin Vos

211 West, State Capitol
Phone - 608.237.9136
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
) 1. Page 33, line 22: after “statutes” insert “¢haf at least equals the amount ol

s e ‘
6 w@ﬁe joint committee on finance approves the expenditure”.\/

4 (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 33, line 22: after “statutes” insert “and the joint committee on finance

o -

. o s 5 ,) - ys
@ approves the expenditurg?j?. {\_..__,./

(END)
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INS 1-3

No later than 14 days after receiving a plan from the department of
transportation to make an expenditure under this subé/ection, the cochairpersons of
the joint committee on finance shall convene a meeting of the joint committee on

finance to approve or modify and approve the plan



Wyatt, Zachary

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: LRB 0901

We need to add some language to the transportation bonding amendment. It is as follows:

After receiving the plan or plans, the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance shall convene a meeting of
the joint committee on finance within 14 days after the plan or plans are submitted to either approve or modify
and approve the plan or plans.

Call with any questions. Thanks!

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

f

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 33, line 22: after “statutes” insert “and the joint committee on finance
approves the expenditure. No later than 14 days after receiving a plan from the
department of transportation to make an expenditure under this subsection, the
cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance shall convene a meeting of the joint
committee on finance to approve or modify and approve the plan”.

(END)



